From: Patrick Rehkamp
To: FOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA REQUEST
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2015 7:11:04 PM
Oct. 8, 2015

Re: Freedom of Information Act

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, | request copies of
documents sufficient to show the following information on board members
who are a part of any of your agency’s pension plans — including, but not
limited to, in-house, supplemental, board or self-managed pension plans.

For each board member, | am seeking:

Total disbursements to date, the most recent annual disbursement, any and all
contributions, any and all years of service or credits purchased, and any and all
other government time bridged.

Please include first names, last names, middle initials, start dates, end dates,
titles and the final annual salary on which the pension is based.

Moreover, as you know, the lllinois Freedom of Information Act requires that
all non-exempt portions of any partially exempt record must be disclosed.
Further, the Act requires that your office respond to this request within five
working days after receipt. Since | work for a nonprofit organization, | ask you



waive the processing fees. Please respond electronically to the account shown
below. If a hard copy must be produced, please send me a cost estimate. This
information may be used for a news story.

If you have any questions about this request please call me.

Sincerely,

Patrick Rehkamp

Better Government Association
223 W. Jackson, suite 900
Chicago, IL 60606

Phone: 312.386.9201

prehkamp@bettergov.org

Patrick Rehkamp, CFE
Senior Investigator

(p) 312-386-9201

(f) 312-821-9038
prehkamp@bettergov.org
twitter: @patrickrehkamp

www.bettergov.org



